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Ruth Nettles 

From: beth.keating@akerman.com 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 090501-TP 

Attachments: 201 004201 41 504550.pdf 

Tuesday, April 20,2010 221 PM 

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced docket, please find Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC's Notice of 
Deposition of Paul Vasington . Please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keatina 
Akcrman Scktcrfitt 
1850) 224-9634 
i850i 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.kcatin&i akerman.com 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akennan Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

Christopher W. Savage 
Danielle Frappier 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: 202-973-4200 
Fax: 202-913-4499 
ChrisSavage@dwt.com 
DanielleFrappier@dwt.com 

B. Docket No. 090501-TP: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement with Verizon 
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. 

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC 

D. Number of Pages: 4 

E: BHNIS's Notice of Deposition of Paul Vasington 

www.akeerman.com I Si0 I V Card 

tansmission in m a r ,  pleaw immedialely reply lo the u n d s  thzl you have received this communication in emr and then delete it. Thank you 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Deparrmenf and IRS regulations, we are required to advise 
this mansmiml, is not intended 01 Wnf(cn to be USPQ and cannot bs used, by any ~ " D D  for Ule p w s e  of (i) avoiding 
recommending to another party any Uan~actlon or msfter add-rsed in this e-mail 01 attachment. 
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Dallas 
Dmlver 
Frm I eudndale 
Jacksonvalle 
Los Angel* 
MudlrPn 
MIS", 
New Yvrk 
Oriando 
Tallahassee 
Tmpa 
Tysons Cornu 
WushmvJon, M: 
West Palm Beach 

April 20,2010 

suits IZW 
106 E a t  College Avenue 
T8llahause, FL 32301 
WWW',alnrrnan M m  

8sO224963.1 Id1 850 2220103fm 

VIA ELECTRONIC PILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

Tallahassee, FC 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090501-TP n for arbifration of ceaain t e r n  and conditions of an 
intercom Florida LLC by Bright House Networks 
Informati 

Dear Ms. Cote: 

Attach& for electronic filing, ple 
UC's Notice of Deposition of 

please do not hesitate to contact me at the n 

Bright House Networks Information Services 
ington. If you have any quttstiohs whatsoever, 

in my contact information below. 
oj'o 

Tbanlc you for yo sistance with this filing. 

Sineerelv, 

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
TalIaha~~@, FL 32302- 

Fa:  (850) 2222-01 

Enclosures 
cc: Parties of Record 

Staff counsei 



3EFORE THE FLORlDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMiSSION 

In re: Petition for arbitration of certain 

agreement with Verizon Plorida LLC by 
Bright House Networks Infbrmation 
Services (Florida), LLC 

t m s  and conditions of an interconnection Docket NO. 090501-TP 
Filed: April a, 2010 

NOTICE OF DEPOSITION 

am. (EST) 

To: Dulaney L. O'Roark III 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Six Concourse Parkway, NE 
Suite 8 
Atlanta, GA W328 

Arlington, VA 22201 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Bright House Networks Information Semioes 

, LLC will take the deposition of the following named individual indicated below. 

NAME 

Paul B. Vasington 

The witness should bri copies of all wotk pa 

in the preparation o f  any testimony filed in this Docket. 

The deposition will be taken upon oral 

is being taken for purposes of discovety, for use at 

Service Commission, or for any other purposes allowed under the 

Procedure and the Rules of the FIorida Public Servioe 

er material used by the witucss 

an official court reporter and 

hearings before the Florida Public 

da Rules of Civil 

ission. 

Parzies may attend this deposition in person or by caIIing the telephone conference 

number to be provided by separate email prior to the deposition, 

DUCIJMEIW NO. DATE 



Docket No. 090501-TP 

Any individual ne reasonable accommodation because of a physical impairment in 

order to participate in fhis deposition shoxld contact Beth Keating at (850) 521-8002 or 

beth.k&ng@akerman.cm. 

Respectfully submitted on April 20,201 0. 

Christopher W. Savage 

Suite 200 
Washjngton, D.C. 20006 

Rttomip for Brjght House 



Docker No. 090501-TP 

IFKXTK. OR SRRVICR 

I HEREBY CERTlFY that copies of the foregoing were mt via electrQnic mad on April 20, 

2010 to: 

I, VP/General Counsel 

Tampa, FL 33601 

TBrook@pstxXate.fl.us 

By: 

3 


